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N
STAFF REPORT
TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING DATE:  APRIL 07, 2025
FROM: AARON WOLCOTT, CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: SWIMMING POOL AGREEMENT - SUMMER 2025

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council motion to approve the contract in Attachment A.

BACKGROUND:

At the request of the Council, Staff have revised the swimming pool contract with ACRA. The revised
contract includes water polo team hours, clarifications on lifeguard certification, and the requirement that
the Lead lifeguard is the Manager and has the necessary Title 22 certification. There will be no
uncertified managers. ACRA has also agreed to make an effort to get notifications to the public when the
pool is closed due to a lack of lifeguards, or other issues which may hinder the safe operating of the pool.

ACRA is comfortable with the pricing - there was a question whether it was priced correctly, but review
of other pools in the area confirms it is within the right range (Attachment A).

DISCUSSION:

BUDGET IMPACT:

ATTACMENT:
Attachment A — Swimming Pool Contract

Attachment B — Benchmark Pricing Data
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